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MEMORANDUM FOR:  High-Level Waste Technical s
Development Branch EAMANS & R/F
Division of Waste Management Boe )
FROM: John T. Greeves, Section Leader L Pon(B, Uj'.' )
High-Level Waste Technical Yti-10, 11yl

Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: AGENDA FOR CONTRACTOR MEETING

Attached is an agenda for a meeting with Engineers International,

’ _4,’

John T. Greeves, Section Leader

High~Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management

( Inc. under NRC contract No. NRC-02-82-030.
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SPONSOR: U.S.

AGENDA
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FOR DESIGN REVIEWS

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

High-Level Waste Technical Development Branch

DATE/TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

AGENDA ITEMS:

CHAIRMAN: T.L. Seamans, WMHT

October 25, 1982
8:20 A.M. -

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

7915 Eastern Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20555

Room 642

To meet with the contractors Project Manager on RRC
Contract No. NRC-02-82-030, "Technical Assistance for
Design Reviews." Assistance needed from the contractor
during NRC assessment of the Basalt Site Characterization
Report will be discussed.

U.S. Nuclear Rngulatory Commission

T. Seamans, Project Manager

J. Greeves

M. Nataraja

L. Chase

Engineers International, Inc.

V. Rajaram, Project Manager

The following tcpics will be discussed during the meeting:

1. Overall scope and scheduling for NRC assessment of the
Site Characterization Report,

NRC Site Characterization Analysis (SCA) report,
SCA appendices,

Site Issue Analyses, and

A

Scope and timing of products needed from the
contractor.



